RULE TEST 1

RULES TEST 1
1 OBRI 5-9
2 OBRI 31-4
3 OBRI 29-35 (b)
Q1 - A5isfouled and is awarded 2 free throws. After the first, the officials 4 OBRI 29-34
discover that B4 is bleeding. B4 is replaced by B7. Team A is entitled to 5 OBRI 46-4
. 5 OBRI 8-2
substitute only 1 player. - e
TRUE. 8 OBRI 28-9 (b)
E OBRI 30-6
Q2 - A3 passes the ball from the 3 point area. When the ball is above the 10 OBRI 16-3
ring, B1 reaches through the basket from below and touches the ball. This is 11 OBRI 33-2
an interference violation and 2 poiints shall be awarded to Team A. 12 OBRI 25-2
13 OBRI 36-22
FALSE. 14 OBRI 29-49 (b)
) . 15 OBRI 17-46
Q3 - A2 attempts a shot for a field goal with 20 seconds on the shot clock. 16 OBRI 12.22 (a)
The ball touches the ring, rebounds and A1 gains control of the ball in Team OBRI 29-16
A backcourt. The shot clock shall show 14 seconds as soon as Al gains OBRI 36-38
control of the ball. OBRI 42-12 (d)
OBRI 36-34
TRUE OBRI 17-46
. . OBRI 9-8
Q4 - During a pass by A4 to A5, the ball touches B1 after which the ball OBRI 30-14
touches the ring. Then, Al gains control of the ball. The shot clock shall show OBRI 42-16 (a)

14 seconds as soon as the ball touches the ring. OBRI 15-2
FALSE.

Q5 - A3 attempts a successful shot for a 3-points field goal and approximately at the same time, the
game clock signal sounds for the end of the quarter. The officials are not sure if A1 has touched the

boundary line on his shot. The IRS can be reviewed to decide if the out-of-bounds violation occurred
and, in such a case, how much time shall be shown on the game clock.

TRUE.

Q6 - A2 in the act of shooting is fouled simultaneously with the game clock signal for the end of the
first quarter. A2 is awarded 2 free throws. The free throws shall be administered immediately before
the interval starts.

TRUE.

Q7 - Al receives a pass and he throws the ball against his own backboard. He catches the ball again
before another player has touched the ball. Then he starts a dribble. This is a legal play.

TRUE.

Q8 - A4 dribbles the ball in his backcourt for 6 seconds when a double foul is called in the frontcourt.
The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in in their frontcourt from the place nearest to
where the double foul occurred.

TRUE.

Q9 - Thrower-in A5 in his backcourt attempts a pass to Al. B1 jumps from his frontcourt, catches the
ball while airborne and before he lands in his backcourt, he passes the ball to B3 in his backcourt.
This is a Team B backcourt violation.

TRUE.

Q10 - Al releases the ball on a shot from the 2-point area. The ball on its upward flight is legally
touched by B1 who has jumped from Team A 3-point area. The ball enters the basket. Team A shall
be awarded 3 points.

FALSE.




Q11 - A2 attempts a jump shot that begins from outside the semi-circle area. A2 charges into B1 who
is in contact with the semi-circle area. Legal play. The no-charge semi-circle rule shall be applied.

TRUE.

Q12 - Al is holding the ball, loses his balance and falls on the playing court. This is a travelling
violation if he gains any unfair advantage.

FALSE.

Q13 - Al rebounds a ball and returns to the playing court. Al is immediately closely guarded by B1.
Without contacting B1, Al excessively swings his elbows to intimidate B1. A1 may be charged with a
technical foul without previous warning.

TRUE A.

Q14 - After a Team B throw-in, A3 gains directly and immediately a new possession of the ball on the
playing court in his frontcourt. Team A shall have 14 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q15 - With 1:34 in the game clock and 12 seconds on the shot clock in the fourth quarter, A2
dribbles the ball in his backcourt when B2 taps the ball to go out-of-bounds. Team A is granted a
time out. Immediately after, A3 is charged with a technical foul. At the end of the time-out, head
coach A informs the crew chief that they want to resume the game in their front court. Any Team B
player shall attempt 1 free throw with no line-up. The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-
in from the throw-in line in their frontcourt and 12 seconds in the shot clock.

TRUE.

Q16 - With 5:21 remaining on the game clock in the second quarter, during an alternating possession
throw-in, thrower-in A3 steps on the playing court while having the ball in his hands. This is a
violation. The ball shall be awarded to the opponents for a throw-in from the place of the original
throw-in and the direction of the APA shall be reversed immediately.

TRUE.

Q17 - With 5 seconds on the shot clock, the ball is in the air for a shot when a double foul on B3 and
A3 occurs. The ball misses the ring and the APA favours Team A. Team A shall have 5 seconds on the
shot clock after the throw-in.

TRUE.

Q18 - With 19 seconds on the shot clock, A2 dribbles the ball in his backcourt when A5 is charged
with a technical foul. Any Team B player shall attempt 1 free throw with no line-up. The game shall
be resumed with a Team A throw-in from the place nearest to where the ball was located when the
technical foul occurred. Team A shall have 3 seconds to move the ball to their frontcourt.

TRUE.

Q19 - With 8 seconds on the shot clock, B1 in his backcourt is charged with a foul on A1, who is in
the act of shooting with the ball in his hands. Then, B2 is charged with a technical foul. After the
technical foul, the ball leaves the hands of the shooter and enters the basket. Al goal shall count.
Any Team A player shall attempt 1 free throw with no line-up. Then, Al shall attempt 1 free throw
and the game shall continue as after any last free throw.

TRUE.

Q20 - In the first quarter, player head coach Al is charged with a technical foul for faking a foul. In
the fourth quarter, A2 is dribbling the ball when player head coach Al is charged with a technical
foul for his behaviour as head coach, recorded as ‘C’. Player head coach A1l shall be automatically
disqualified. Any Team B player shall attempt 2 free throws, followed by a throw in from the throw-
in line in their frontcourt and 14 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.




Q21 - With 1:34 in the game clock and 19 seconds on the shot clock in the fourth quarter, A2
dribbles the ball in his backcourt when B2 taps the ball to go out-of-bounds. Team A is granted a
time out. Immediately after, A3 is charged with a technical foul. At the end of the time-out, head
coach A informs the crew chief that they want to resume the game in their front court. Any Team B
player shall attempt 1 free throw with no line-up. The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-
in from the throw-in line in their frontcourt and 19 seconds in the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q22 - During the interval of play before the game, Al is charged with a technical foul. Before the
start of the game, head coach designates B7 to attempt the free throw, but B7 is not 1 of the Team B
starting players. The referee shall order that only 1 of the starting players is entitled to attempt the
free throw.

TRUE.

Q23 - A5 in his backcourt passes the ball to A1, with both feet completely in his frontcourt. Al
touches the ball, which returns to A5 still in his backcourt. This is a Team A backcourt violation.

FALSE.

Q24 - Alis awarded 2 free throws. Both free throws are successful. Before the ball becomes live
after the last free throw, A3 and B3 are charged with a double foul. A3 and B3 penalties shall be
cancelled. The game shall be resumed with a Team B throw-in from the free-throw line extended in
their backcourt.

FALSE.

Q25 - During his act of shooting, Al has the ball in his hands when B1 fouls Al. After the foul, Al
passes the ball to A2. Al is still considered to be in the act of shooting and 2 or 3 free throws shall be
awarded.

FALSE.




RULE TEST 2

RULES TEST 2

Rule Test - 2

OBRI 17-14 (a)
OBRI 18-2
OBRI 30-8
OBRI 9-3
OBRI 5-6 (a)
OBRI 17-21
OBRI 37-15
OBRI 38-2
OBRI 28-4
OBRI 44-6
OBRI 46-27
OBRI 12-10
OBRI 23-2
OBRI 29-32 (a)
OBRI 31-9 (b)
OBRI 29-30 (c)
OBRI 44-2 (b)
OBRI 46-23
OBRI 31-21
OBRI 12-5
OBRI 13-2
OBRI 17-26
OBRI 17-22 (b)
OBRI 17-28
OBRI 36-12 (a)

Q1 -With 0:31 remaining on the game clock in the fourth quarter, Al has
dribbled for 6 seconds in his backcourt when B1 taps the ball out-of-bounds.
Team A is granted a time-out. Head Coach A decided on a throw-in from the
frontcourt. Team A shall have 18 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q2 - After the ball has left the hands of the crew chief on the jump ball but
before the ball is legally tapped, jumper A1 commits a violation. Team B is
awarded a throw-in. At this moment, Team A request a substitution. As the
game has already begun, the substitution can be granted.

FALSE.

[l
HDEOCO‘\IO'\LH&UJMD—-

—
N

Q3 - A3 is standing completely with both feet in his frontcourt near the centre
line. He attempts a bounce pass to A4 who is also standing with both feet in
his frontcourt near the centre line. The ball touches Team A backcourt before
touching A4. This is a legal play.

FALSE.
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Q4 - At the beginning of the second half, Team A cannot present 5 players
entitled to play because of injuries. The game cannot be resumed.

FALSE.
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Q5 - A2 is injured and the game is stopped. As A2 is not able to continue
playing immediately, an official blows his whistle making the conventional sign
for a substitution. Team B requests a time-out before a substitute for A2 has
entered the game. At the end of the time-out A2 appears to have recovered
and requests to remain in the game. The referees will not allow his request as
the time-out was granted to Team B. A2 must leave the court.

FALSE.
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Q6 - At the beginning of the second quarter, thrower-in A4 commits a violation at the centre line
extended. The ball shall be awarded to team B for a throw-in from the place of the original throw-in
with 14 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q7 - Al is charged with his fifth foul. This is Team A second foul in the quarter. While going to his
team bench, Al is charged with a UF for pushing B1. B1 then pushes Al and is charged with a UF. Al
is an excluded player, so his UF must be charged as a technical foul against Team A head coach,
recorded as ‘B1’. B1 UF shall be charged on and recorded as ‘U2’. Any Team B player shall attempt 1
free throw with no line-up. Then, any Team A player shall attempt 2 free throws with no line-up. The
game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in from the throw-in line in their frontcourt, with 14
seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q8 - A2 is disqualified for verbally abusing one opponent. When he is leaving the court he verbally
abuses an official. The disqualification will be recorded as ‘D2’ and the second action will be charged
against Team A head coach, recorded as ‘B1’.

FALSE.

Q9 - Al has one foot in his frontcourt and 1 foot in his backcourt. He receives the ball from A3 who is
in his backcourt. Al passes the ball back to A2, still in his backcourt. This is a backcourt violation.

FALSE.




Q10 - B1 fouls A1 on his unsuccessful 2-point field goal attempt. After that, head coach B is charged
with a technical foul. Instead of Al taking the free throws for the personal foul, it is A2 who attempts
all 3 free throws. The error is recognised when the ball is in the air for the third free throw. All three
free throws are successful. All free throws shall be cancelled and the game shall be resumed with a
Team A throw-in from the free-throw line extended in their backcourt.

FALSE.

Q11 - With 41.3 seconds remaining on the game clock in the second quarter, A2 dribbles towards his
frontcourt. At that moment the officials realize that the game clock and the shot clock are switched
off. The game shall be stopped immediately. The IRS can be used to decide how much time shall be
displayed on both clocks. The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-on from the place
nearest to when the game was stopped.

TRUE.

Q12 - During the initial jump ball, jumper Al touches the ball before it has reached its highest point.
This is a violation. Team B shall be awarded a throw-in from their frontcourt, close to the centre line,
with 14 seconds on the shot clock.

TRUE.

Q13 - A2 in the restricted area for less than 3 seconds moves out-of-bounds at the endline not to
commit a 3-second violation. Then he re-enters the restricted area. This action goes against the spirit
of the rules and a technical foul may be charged on him.

FALSE.

Q14 - A3 shot for a field goal is in the air when the shot clock signal sounds. B2 is charged with a foul
on A5. This is Team B sixth foul in the quarter. The ball misses the ring. This is a shot clock violation
and B2 foul is ignored unless it is a UF, TF or DQ.

FALSE.

Q15 - After Al last free throw, the ball has rebounded from the ring. During the rebound, B2 fouls
A2, 5th Team B foul in the quarter. The ball still has the chance to enter and is touched by B3. Al
shall be awarded 2 points and A2 shall attempt 2 free throws. The game shall continue as after any
last free throw.

FALSE.

Q16 — A3 shot for a field goal is in the air when the shot clock signal sounds. B2 then is charged with
a foul on A2, Team B second foul in the quarter. The ball misses the ring. The game shall be resumed
with a Team A throw-in with 14 seconds on the shot clock.

TRUE.

Q17 - B1 fouls A1, Team B fourth foul in the quarter. Al is erroneously awarded 2 free throws. After
the successful free throws, the game continues. B2 receives the ball on the court, dribbles and
scores. The error is discovered after the ball is at Team A player disposal for the throw-in from the
endline. B2 goal counts and the error is no longer correctable.

TRUE.

Q18 — With 0:47 remaining to the end of the fourth quarter, the ball goes out-of-bounds. Team A is
awarded a throw-in and is awarded a time out. The officials become uncertain of the player who has
caused the ball to go out-of-bounds. This is an IRS situation: the officials can review the IRS during
the timeout.

FALSE.

Q19 — Al shot for a field goal is turning around the ring with its slightest part below the level of the
ring when B1 touches the ball. Interference violation.

TRUE.




Q20 - Simultaneously with the game clock signal for the end of the first quarter, B1 is charged with a
UF on Al. Team Ais entitled to the alternating possession throw-in to begin the second quarter. Al
shall attempt 2 free throws with no line-up and no playing time remaining. After the interval, the
game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in from the front line in
their frontcourt, with 14 seconds on the shot clock. Team A shall not lose

their right to the next alternating possession throw-in.
TRUE.

TRUE  [HSB R 3.0 (187)
TRUE  [HSBR 3.2 (191)
FALSE  |HSBR 3.3 (192)
(
(

Q21 - Al ends his dribble. Before passing the ball he places the ball
between his legs and fakes a pass. This is a violation.

TRUE.

FALSE  |HSB R 3.1(187)
TRUE  |HSBR 3.1(188)
FALSE  |HSBR 3.4 (194)
TRUE  [HSB R 3.1 (188)
TRUE  |HSB R 3.1 (189)
FALSE  |HSB R 3.4 (194)
TRUE  |HSBR 3.4 (195)
FALSE  |HSB R 3.1(189)
FALSE  |HSB R 3.2 (190)
TRUE  |HSB R 3.4 (197)
FALSE  |HSB R 3.5 (200)
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Q22 — Al is charged with a UF on B1 during the interval of play between
the first and the second quarters. B1 shall attempt 2 free throws with no
line-up before the beginning of the second quarter. The game shall be
resumed with a Team B throw-in from the centre line extended, opposite
the scorers’ table and 24 seconds on the shot clock. The direction of the
arrow remains unchanged.

FALSE.
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TRUE HSB R 3.5 (201)
TRUE HSB R 3.1 (189)
TRUE HSB R 3.5 (202)
TRUE HSB R 3.2 (191)
TRUE HSB R 3.5 (202)
TRUE HSB R 3.2 (190)
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Q23 - At the beginning of the third quarter, thrower-in Al passes the
ball to A2 who cannot catch the ball and touches it before it goes out-of-
bounds in Team A backcourt. The game shall be resumed with a Team B
throw-in in their frontcourt with 14 seconds on the shot clock.

TRUE.
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Q24 — Thrower-in Al passes the ball over the basket when B1 touches the ball reaching through the
basket from below. This is a violation. Team A will be awarded a throw-in from the free throw line
extended.

TRUE.

Q25 — After being charged with his fifth foul, Al is notified of being no longer entitled to play. Al
later re-enters the game. Al illegal participation is discovered after he scores a field goal. The basket
shall count and Head Coach A shall be charged with a technical foul recorded as ‘B1’.

TRUE.

3PO Test -1



dan
Cross-Out


RULE TEST 3

25/06/2020
RULES TEST 3
Q1 - B2 is charged with a UF on Al during his act of AT TR
. . . . w a
shooting for a 3-point f|elf:l goal. During the last free throw the 2 JEALSE  IOBRILTE
ball lodges between the ring and the backboard. The free throw 3 |FALSE  |OBRI 25-6
shall be considered unsuccessful and the game shall be resumed 4 |FALSE  |OBRI 16-5
with an alternating possession throw-in. 5 |FALSE  |OBRI 16-8 (b)
6 |[TRUE  |OBRI 24-5 (a)
FALSE. 7 |FALSE  |OBRI 14-3 (c)
Q2 - Thrower-in Al hands the ball to A2 who is on the playing g lzll_JSEE 822: :Z'jg @
. . . = a
court. A2 has committed a violation. YT ERE o
FALSE. 11 [FALSE  |OBRI 7-4 (h)
12 [TRUE  |OBRI 29-42
Q3 - Al has the ball in his hands in the act of shooting for a 2- 13 |FALSE _ |OBRI 44-7
point field goal by penetrating towards the basket. In his 14 [TRUE  |OBRI 12-8
continuous motion, B1 fouls Al, after which A1 commits a travel 15 [TRUE OBRI 14-2
violation and the ball enters the basket. The goal shall not count 16 |TRUE _ |OBRI 17-15
and Team A will have the ball for a throw-in at the free throw-line IR DRe
ded in their frontcourt 10 PASE JOBRISLG
extende : 19 |[FALSE _ |OBRI 36-41
FALSE 20 |FALSE  |OBRI 30-12
21 |TRUE  |OBRI 30-10
Q4 - A3 passes the ball from the 3-point field goal area and the 22 |TRUE OBRI 18-26
ball enters the basket directly. Team A shall be awarded 2 points. 23 |TRUE __ |OBRI 5-3
AL 24 |[TRUE  |OBRI 14-1
FALSE. 25 |[TRUE  |OBRI 17-34 (c)

Q5 - Team A is awarded a throw-in with 0:00.2 shown on the shot
clock. A3 receives the ball, catches it and attempts a jump shot.
When the ball is in the air, the shot clock signal sounds. The
referee considers the shot was taken on time. The goal shall count.

FALSE.

Q6 - Al dribbles and comes to a legal stop. Then he loses his balance and without moving his pivot
foot, Al touches the playing court with the ball 2 times while holding the ball in his hands. This is a

legal play.
TRUE.

Q7 - Team A has been in control of the ball for 17 seconds. A2 passes the ball to A4 and the ball
moves over the boundary line. B1 tries to catch the ball jumping from the playing court over the
boundary line. B1 is still airborne when he taps the ball with both hands and the ball returns to the
playing court, where it is caught by A4. The shot clock will be reset to 24 seconds.

FALSE.

Q8 - Al shot for a field goal rebounds from the ring. A2 jumps, catches the ball and then charges into
B1, who is in a legal guarding position in contact with the no-charge semi-circle. This is A2 charging
foul.

TRUE.

Q9 - Al has the ball in his hands during his act of shooting when a technical foul is called on B1. Al
finishes his act of shooting and the ball enters the basket. The goal will be valid. After the free throw
taken by any team A player, the game shall be resumed with a team A throw-in from the place
where the ball was located when the technical foul occurred.

FALSE.




Q10 - With 7 seconds remaining on the game clock and 3 seconds remaining on the shot clock, B1 in
his backcourt deliberately kicks the ball. The shot clock shall be switched off..

TRUE.

Q11 - ltis discovered that 1 of the players on the playing court is not one of the confirmed starting 5
players. This occurs after the beginning of the game. The player can no longer be replaced and a
technical foul shall be charged against his coach, recorded on the scoresheet as ‘B1’.

FALSE.

Q12 - Al attempts a shot for a field goal. The ball touches the ring and on the rebound aheld ball
between A2 and B2 occurs. The arrow favours team A. The game shall be resumed with a team A
throw-in from the place nearest to where the held ball situation occurred and the shot clock shall
show 14 seconds.

TRUE.

Q13 - B1 fouls A1 when the game clock signal sounds for the end of the third quarter. This is team B
sixth foul in the quarter. Instead of Al, it is A2 who attempts the free throws. The error is discovered
when A2 scores the first free throw. Both free throws shall be cancelled. The fourth quarter shall
begin with a team B throw-in from the centre line extended, opposite the scorer’s table. The
direction of the arrow will remain unchanged.

FALSE

Q14 - Al and B1 in the air have their hands firmly on the ball. After returning to the floor, Al lands
with 1 foot on the boundary line. This is a held ball.

TRUE.

Q15 - After a Team A valid field goal in the first quarter and with the game clock running, team B
deliberately delays the process of taking the ball for the throw-in. The ball will become live when the
official places the ball on the floor next to the throw-in place.

TRUE.

Q16 - With 1:20 remaining on the game clock for the end of the fourth quarter, Al has dribbled the
ball in his frontcourt when B1 taps the ball to team A backcourt, where A4 begins to dribble again.
B3 taps the ball out-of-bounds in team A backcourt with 6 seconds on the shot clock. Team A is
granted a time out. Regardless where the Team A coach decides to take the throw-in (backcourt or
frontcourt), team A will have 6 seconds on the shot clock for the throw-in.

TRUE.

Q17 - With 4 seconds on the shot clock, Al passes the ball to a team mate and the ball touches the
ring of the opponents. Then B1 touches the ball , which goes out-of-bounds in Team a backcourt.
Team A will take a throw-in with 14 seconds in the shot clock.

TRUE.

Q18 - Al takes his last free throw. The ball has touched the ring when B1 tries to tap the ball away
but the ball enters the basket. This is a legal play and team A shall be awarded 1 point.

FALSE.

Q19 - With 1:09 remaining on the game clock in the fourth quarter and 12 seconds on the shot clock,
A1l has the ball in his hands for a throw-in from his frontcourt. B1 moves his hands over the
boundary line to block Al throw-in. The referee calls a technical foul on B1. After team A free throw
with no line-up, team A shall take a throw-in from the place nearest to where the ball was located
when the technical foul occurred and 12 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE.

Q20 - Team A is in control of the ball in their frontcourt when the ball is touched simultaneously by
Al and B1. The ball goes into Team A backcourt where it is first touched by A5. This is a legal play.

FALSE.




Q21 - Al is standing with both feet in his backcourt near the centre line and attempts a bounce pass
to A2 who is also standing with both feet in his backcourt near the centre line. During the pass, the
ball touches the frontcourt before touching A2. This is a legal play and team A shall have a new 8-
second period to pass the ball to their frontcourt from the moment that A2 touches the ball in his
backcourt.

TRUE.

Q22 - Head coach B requests a time out. Al is charged with a UF on B1, followed bu a technical foul
on A2. Team B is granted the time out immediately. After the time-out, any team B player shall
attempt 1 free throw with no line-up. B1 shall attempt 2 free throws with no line-up. The game shall
be resumed with a team B throw-in from the throw-in line in their frontcourt and 14 seconds on the
shot clock.

TRUE.

Q23 - There is no time limit for the removal of a seriously injured player from the playing court of,
according to the doctor’s opinion, the removal is dangerous for the player.

TRUE.

Q24 - Team control begins when a player of that team is in control of a live ball by holding or
dribbling it or has a live ball at his disposal for a throw-in or a free throw.

TRUE.

Q25 - Thrower-in Al passes the ball from his frontcourt to A2 but the ball goes out-of-bounds
without touching any playing. The game shall be resumed with a team B throw-in from the place of
the original throw-in and 24 seconds on the shot clock.

TRUE.
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